
From: Myers, Kevin, EMNRD
To: Krueger, Christian
Cc: Johnson, Tyler; sburtkes@fmi.com; Lafon, Mariana; Fox, Joseph, ENV; Ennis, David, EMNRD; Maurer, Anne,

ENV; Madden, Sean, ENV; Gonzalez, Libia; Gutierrez, Matthew; Lande, Lynn; Ortiz, Angela; Barnes, Kevin,
EMNRD

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Deming Tailings Impoundment LU008RE
Date: Friday, May 31, 2024 3:40:00 PM

Thanks for the workplan, Christian.
 
Since FMI wants to accomplish this work soon as mentioned, MMD requests that FMI provide
the following:

1. Figure that shows the approximate area for the borrow area described west of Chino
Tailing Pond 1.

2. Table with the specific pre-approved seed mix FMI mentions in the workplan.
3. Add clarification to Figure 1 to show the anticipated access route(s) for truck transport

of Gila Conglomerate directly on the tailings impoundment.  Or will the supplemental
material be staged near the tailings impoundment then placed?

 
MMD will check-in with NMED on this workplan.
 
Kevin C. Myers
Hydrologist
Mining Act Reclamation Program (MARP)-Mining and Minerals Division (MMD)
 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department (EMNRD)
1220 S. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505
505-490-0726  office and cell phone
kevin.myers@emnrd.nm.gov
EMNRD website
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/

 
From: Krueger, Christian <ckrueger@fmi.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 2:11 PM
To: Myers, Kevin, EMNRD <kevin.myers@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Johnson, Tyler <tjohnson2@fmi.com>; sburtkes@fmi.com; Lafon, Mariana <mlafon@fmi.com>;
Fox, Joseph, ENV <Joseph.Fox@env.nm.gov>; Ennis, David, EMNRD <david.ennis@emnrd.nm.gov>;
Rose, Carmen, EMNRD <Carmen.Rose@emnrd.nm.gov>; Maurer, Anne, ENV
<Anne.Maurer@env.nm.gov>; Madden, Sean, ENV <sean.madden@env.nm.gov>; Gonzalez, Libia
<lgonzale2@fmi.com>; Gutierrez, Matthew <mgutierr5@fmi.com>; Lande, Lynn <llande@fmi.com>;
Ortiz, Angela <aortiz6@fmi.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Deming Tailings Impoundment LU008RE
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.
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Kevin,
 
Attached is a brief workplan for the Deming Tailings Impoundment.  Upon agency approval, Chino
would like to start this work as soon as possible.  Please let us know if you have any questions or
comments related to this work plan.
 
 
Much Appreciated,
Christian Krueger
Environmental Services
O:  575-912-5349
C:  575-313-6718______________________________________
 

 


